
From: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: 	 4/8/2011 6:03:37 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: 2011-04-08 CEG to ATF (agent contacts) 
Attachments: 	 2011-04-08 CEG to ATF (agent contacts).pdf 

FYI. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 11:36 AM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (0AG); Weiner, Robert 
(ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: FW: 2011 - 04 - 08 CEG to ATF (agent contacts) 

	Original Message 	 
From: 	 ATF 	 (ATF) 
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 11:31 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); 
Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: 2011 - 04 - 08 CEG to ATF (agent contacts) 

Fyi. Please let us know how you would like us to respond. 

" i 	 ATF  

	

DOJ-  Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives Chief -i 	 ATF 	, 
, , 

	

, 	 , 

	Original Message 	 
From: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) 
[mailto:Jason_Foster@judiciary - rep.senate.gov]  
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 11:04 AM 
To: : 	 ATF 	I; Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E. 
Cc:tYG—TJUdifalice1-5T'; Castor, Stephen (Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov ); Virkstis, Matthew 
(Judiciary) 
Subject: 2011 - 04 - 08 CEG to ATF (agent contacts) 

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please ensure that all formal 
correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary -
rep.senate.gov  (cc'd above). Please confirm receipt, and contact me with any questions 
regarding this letter. 
Thanks. 

Cordially, 
Jason A. Foster 
Chief Investigative Counsel 

Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
152 Dirksen Senate Office Building 
United States Senate 

(202) 224-5225 
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